STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sqguare, New Britain, CT §6051

Phone: {(860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

September 19, 2012

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.
Christopher B Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 429 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two
sites: Willington Tax Assessor Parcel ID #M23-P62 Tolland Tumpike, Willington,
Connecticut; or Willington Tax Assessor Parcel ID #M18-19 Old South Willington
Roead, Willington, Connecticut.

Dear Attorneys Laub and Fisher:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no
later than October 5, 2012, To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual
responses as soon as they are available.

Please forward an original and 20 copies to this office. In accordance with the State Solid Waste
Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable paper,
primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper,
and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as
appropriate.

Yours very truly,
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Linda Roberts
Executive Director

¢ Council Members
Michele Briggs, AT&T







Docket 429: New Cingular Wireless (AT&T)
Willington, Connecticut
Pre-Hearing Interrogatories, Set Two

During its site search did AT&T consider the tower at 343 Daleville Road approved by the
Council under its Docket 4007 If not, would this tower enable AT&T to achieve the
coverage objectives of the site(s) proposed in Docket 4297

What is the distance and direction from the two proposed tower sites to the nearest school
or commercial day care?






